From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 7/31/2012 4:05:55 PM

To: Tom, Jonathan P. (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Hi Sid, Good to talk with you too. Please send me your phone number so that
we can talk some more. Jonathan -- RE: Redesigned bills for MEA

Jonathan -

Fam at just tried you, too. | have a 430p, so | hope we can connect soon.

YOUurs,

sid

From: Tom, Jonathan P. [mailto:jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 3:59 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Hi Sid, Good to talk with you too. Please send me your phone number so that we can talk
some more. Jonathan -- RE: Redesigned bills for MEA

Hi Sid,

Good to talk with you too. Please send me your phone number so that we can talk some more.

Jonathan
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From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 3:31 PM

To: Tom, Jonathan P.

Subject: Redesigned bills for MEA

Jonathan -

Nice to meet you over the phone today.

| have attached the MEA bill we filed at the beginning of June in both its final’ and ‘redlined’
forms. | have also included what we sent to MEA on Friday and that we intend to file. | will
give you a call before 400p to chat with you about these.

Thanks!

yours,

sid

What we filed 1Jun:

What we gave MEA Friday:
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